BARTON SCHOOL
AL-VI-C-122
Latrobe Street, Barton
ca. 1890

The Barton School is a large two and
a half story, five bay wide, rectanqular
building constructed of brick lain in
American Common Bond. The school was
constructed in the 18Y0's from the general
development and growth of the town. Up-
qradinng of free school curriculums came in
the 1890's in Allegany County, when institu-
tions began to give first preference to

teachers with professional traininqg.
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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST aL-viz%22

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

BINAME

HISTORIC
Barton School

AND/OR COMMON

BALOCATION

STREET & NUMBER
Latrobe Street

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Barton X_ VICINITY OF Sixth
STATE COUNTY
ilarvland Alleqggny
EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT XpusLic —OCCUPIED __AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
X_BUILDING(S) XPRIVATE iUNoccupleo __COMMERCIAL __PARK
—STRUCTURE __BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS X_EDUCATIONAL __PRIVATE RESIDENCE
—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
— OBJECT __IN PROCESS X YES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
—BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPCRTATION
——NO __MILITARY __OTHER

EJ OWNER OF PROPERTY

NAME
Allegany County Commissioners

Telephone #: 777-5911

STREET & NUMBER
County Office Building, Prospect Square

CITY. TOWN STATE, Z1p code
Cumberland —— VICINITY OF Maryland 21502
[ HILOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #: 463
COURTHOUSE.

REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC.
Allegany County Courthouse

Folio #: 772

STREET & NUMBER

30 Washington Street

CITY. TOWN

STATE
Cumberland Hlaryland
EJ REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE
DATE

—FEDERAL _STATE __COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY, TOWN

STATE
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DESCRIPTION

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED XUNaLTERED '(_ORIGINAL SITE
__GOOoD __RUINS —ALTERED —_MOVED DATE
X FAIR —_UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The 3arton Elementary School is located at the cerner of Latrobe
and Washington Street in Barton, Allegany County.

The Barton School is a large two and a half story, five bay wide,
rectanqular building that is constructed of brick laid in American Common
Bond with five to one variation. The building rests on a high stone
foundation witihh a beveled water table. The roof is gabled and is covered
with tin. Cross gables are located on the main and east facades. Round
arched windows are located in both cross gables. A small dorwer window
alse interrupts the roofline on the eastern facade. The walls of the
school are plain with the exception of a continous sill which runs beneath
the first and second story windows. Windows on the first floor are double
hung wooden sash frames with four over four lights and jack arches, while
those on the second floor are similar except that they are round arched
windows with semli-circular arches. The main entrance is located on the
southeast facade and features a replaced door with a wide transom which
is located in a recessed entrance way whicih is covered by an elaborate
semi-circular archway. A three story tower topped by an ogee roof is
located on the southern facade. A massive corbeled brick chimney is
located in the interior of the building.

The scihiool is in fair condition; however, it is no longer use and
its condition is beginning to deteriorate.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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B} SIGNIFICANCE
PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

—.PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC __COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —__RELIGION

—1400-1499 __ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION —LAW —SCIENCE

~.1500-1599 __AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS —LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1800-1699 iARCHITECTURE AEDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIALHUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 __ART __ENGINEERING —MUSIC —THEATER
X_1800-1899 —-COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT __PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —-COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER (SPECIFY)

—INVENTION

. SPECIFIC DATES

BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Barton School was constructed in the 189G's from the general
growth and development of the town of Barton. In years prior to 1870
nearly half of the county's schools were log structures, and the schools

were largely centralized.

In 1969 a new state law providing for decentraliz-

ed education authority went into effect. However, insufficent financial

support hurt the system and it
that the George's Creek Reqion
"Ungrading of the free schools
institions began to give first
training." 2 The Barton School
addition was later added. The

was not until the late nineteenth century
began an extensive building campaign.
curriculums came in the 1890's, when
preference to teachers with professicnal
was built during this period and a rear
school served to enhance the educational

progress of the county in the late nineteenth century.

1. setgmaier, Har.y Jr., Allegany County A History, (Parsons, West Va.:
McClain Printing Co., 1976) pp. 263

2. Ibid, pp. 26>

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



EEMAJCI IBLIDGEAPHICAL REFERENCES
Allegany County Land Records Cumberland, ilaryland

.Stgqmaier, Harry Jr., Allegany County A History (Parsons, Yect Va.: '
Printing Comnany 1976) op. 263

leClain

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
[LJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY -
[§1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / FITLE

Jon Nelson and Joan Baldwin

ORGANIZATION DATE
Allegany County Historic Sites Survey 4/12/77
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
537 National Highway 777-5967
CITY OR TOWN STAYE
La Vale claryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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INVENTCRY NO. AL-VI-C-122 463/772

88'x250"'
DATE: 3/21/77
REMCDEI ING: Drastic, moderate, minor
N/ME CF FPRCVERT Bartan Schaal
LOC/TICH OF PROPERTY: Latrobe Street
DIRCTICH DWwELLING FACES: Southeast
NAME OF OwNER: Allegany County Commissioners 777-5911
ADDRESS: County Office Building, Prospect Square

Cumber land, Maryland 21520

L
STORIES: 1( ) 2X) 3 ) &( ) 5 ) 6( ) BAYS: 1( ) 2( ) 3C ) 4( ) s5K) 6( ) 72( ) ()
WINGS, ADDITIGHS: Large rear 2 story
Dwelling Shape: (sguere, cross, rectanguls
WALL CCNSTEUCTICN:
( ) FRilE: Bevel, clapboard, weatherbosrrd, wood shingles, board & batten (type?)
(X) BRICK: DBond type~ common, ¥nglish, Mlemish. Sketch variants. 5/1
( ) STONE: Bond type- rubble, sshlar (random or reguler), quoins-plain, rusticated
€Y neE

( ) Other: Coverings

WALL FELTURES: BELT COURwJ, PITASTERS, CTHERS

" FCUNDATICHNS: HIGH, IOW, ’ILK, STONL

P i

WATER T/BLE: HNCNE, PLAIN, BEVEIED, KCOULDED DBRICK

WINDOWG, TRIN, SHUTTERS: 1/1( ) 2/2( ) 6/6C ) 9/6( ) 9/9( ) other(X) 4/4
pegged () nailed( ) wide ( ) narrow ( ) mitred ( ) pediment ( )

ENTR/NCE, DCORS: LOCATICH: Southeast
HARDYARE: original( ) replaced( %
FAN LIGHT, TRANSCM, SIDE IIGHTS, PLAIN
Paneled, Verticle, Horizontal Boards

COURNIUE, BARQE, FaVES: {crown, fascia, meffit, bed)
original{ ) replaced( ) Raiter Inds, Modillions, Dentils, Frieze,
Architrave
RCCF: GnB]k.,hONT, GABLE FLANK, HIP, SHED, DANSARD, GAMBREL, FLAT, DORMERS #
LTERTAL:  wood shingles, slate, #in, asphalt orlglndl( ) replaced( §

PCRCHES: SHAPE OF R(OF - shed( ) hip( ) gable( )

CHIMNEYS: NUMBER BRICK( ) STONB( ) CORBELED( ) original( ) replaced ( )
LOCATION: Flush end{ ) Inside end( ) Cutside end( ) Central( ) Interior ( )

ARCHES: Door and window: Keystone, Ilat, Uegmental, Semicircular

CONMENTS : e
Use - Vacant
Significance - Architecture
Date Censtructed - 1890's
Condition - fair
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